VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Winston <winstlow@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:20 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: winstlow@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: WL.cp.118.21 Your Ref: SHB 2989D
Categories: Shekhar

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 6930Z AND SHB 2989D ALONG MOULMEIN ROAD
ON 9 JULY 2021 AT ABOUT 0940 HOURS

Dear Sirs,

1. We act for M/s Prestige Leasing Pte Ltd, the owner(s) of vehicle no. SLB 6930Z.
2. We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

3. Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-
repair inspection of our clients’ motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: -

Venue: Neo Automotive Pte Ltd
Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#05-44 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934
Contact: Mrs Neo @ 9091 4853

4. We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert: -

a) Chang Foo Keong, Dave
b) Stanley Fong

C) Nicky Seah Kwang Boon
d) Philip Foo

e) Ong Ah Keng, Kent

f) Lee Kok Weng

Q) How Andrew

h) Dennis Yap

i) Michael Yap

5. TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding
Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice
as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from
you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe
your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our clients’ repairers
shall proceed to repair our clients’ vehicle.



Cheleea

for and on behalf of

M/s Winston Low & Partners
Advocates & Solicitors

111 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Notice & Disclaimer:

The information contained in this email (including all attachments) is both confidential and protected by legal professional
privilege. Itis intended for the use only of the addressee named. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please accept our apologies, delete the original email from your system including all copies made, and notify us by return
email at winstlow@singnet.com.sg

Winston Low & Partners do not guarantee the integrity and security of Internet communications. Although we have taken
reasonable precautions to scan outgoing and incoming emails and attachments for viruses, we cannot guarantee this
communication to be free of all viruses nor are we responsible for any consequences caused by viruses.



